TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: August 10, 2010

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchase for the month of August, 2010.

SS131 DELTA EDUCATION, LLC Delta Science Modules
PO Amount $6,796.25 Fund: AEE Funds

Dr. Terry Harbin wishes to purchase the Delta Science Modules for use at
Lawndale School. An AEE grant was awarded last spring for this school year.
Delta Education, LLC is the sole source provider, publisher, distributor and
copyright holder of the Delta Science Modules and the FOSS system.

SS132 AMERICAN EDUCATION CORP. A+nywhere Learning
System Software
PO Amount $28,000 Funds: HSAA funds
SAM funds
THS funds

THS Sped funds
Mr. Larry Harmon wishes to purchase the A+nywhere learning System for use
at HSAA, SAM, THS, THS Sped programs. The American Education Corporation
is the sole source provider, publisher, distributor and copyright holder of the
A+nywhere Learning System.

SS133 APPLE INC. Apple Computers Brenda Meriweather
Two POs Amount $6,201.00 Fund: District Funds
Amount $7,724.80
Ms. Brenda Meriweather wishes to purchase Apple Computers for use in
the district. Four laptops in the amount of $7,724.80 will be used by the
technology department. Three IMac desktop computers in the amount of
$6201.00 will be placed at Milam, TMS, and THS for use with student
computers at those sites. In addition to being authorized by Mississippi
ITS department on the Express Product List (EPL 3576-A), Apple Inc. is the
sole supplier and reseller of Apple educational products. Apple educational
products cannot be purchased from any other vendor.



